From: John McCooke [

Sent: 22 November 2016 12:33

To: Business Licence; Michael.].Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk; Patel, Yogini; Legister, Linda;
james.kemp@ftbchambers.co.uk

Subject: Most of The Good Ship's response

Dear Linda and all,

Please find attached all the supplementary evidence in respect of my review hearing on 24
November 2016.

I will be forwarding my statement and opinion on conditions in due course, I sincerely
apologise for the delay. I have had to change Counsel from Francis Taylor Building
(www.ftbchambers.co.uk) from James Rankin to Gerald Gouriet at the last minute, so he
needs to review my statement this afternoon before I can forward that on.

I will be attending the hearing with one of the managerial representatives at European
Security Services London Ltd (http://www.esslondon.com) to give evidence with my
Counsel, unfortunately Stephan my manager who is replacing me as the designated premises
supervisor is now unable to attend to give evidence

—

Thank you for your patience

John

all aboard...

http://www.thegoodship.co.uk
https://www.facebook.com/thegoodshipNW6
http://www.twitter.com/thegoodshipnw6
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